


Global Antitrust Institute | Antonin Scalia Law School, George Mason University 
3301 Fairfax Drive, MS 1G3 | Arlington, VA 22201 

Phone: (703) 993-8301 | Fax: (703) 993-8088 | gai.gmu.edu 

 

 Invoice Date:  2/12/2019 
Invoice #:  20190129AM 

PO#:  2D-01874607 

 
BILL TO: Amazon.com Services, Inc. 

410 Terry Avenue North 
Seattle, WA  98109 
 

SHIP TO: Amazon.com Services, Inc. 
345 Boren Avenue N 
Seattle, WA  98109 
Attn:  Jennifer Klenetsky 
 

FROM: George Mason University Foundation, Antonin Scalia Law School, George Mason 
University 
 

DATE: February 12, 2019 
 

AMOUNT: $175,000.00 (Payable Upon Receipt) 
 

RE: Invoice for Global Antitrust Institute Contract Work - General Support 
PO# 2D-01874607 

 
 
RE: PO# 2D-01874607 
 
Checks should be made payable to “George Mason University Foundation” with the Memo “Law School/GAI” and 
mailed to:  
 
Joshua Wright 
Executive Director, Global Antitrust Institute 
Antonin Scalia Law School, George Mason University 
3301 Fairfax Drive, MS 1G3 
Arlington, VA 22201  
 
*George Mason University Foundation (GMUF) is a 501(c)(3) corporation established to support the activities of 
George Mason University.  
 
Federal Tax Identification Number  
54-1603842  
 
Contact Information  
Joshua Wright may be reached at jwrightg@gmu.edu or 703-993-8301. 
 
     






